

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE FREDRIK NORBURG



FREDRIK NORBURG
ADVOKAT/PARTNER

NORBURG & SCHERP ADVOKATBYRÅ AB
BIRGER JARLSGATAN 15
SE-11145 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
DIRECT: +46(0)8 658 20 80
MOBILE: +46(0)707 785 720
FREDRIK.NORBURG@NORBURGSCHERP.SE

Fredrik Norburg is a founding partner of Norburg & Scherp, a specialist firm for dispute resolution, based in Stockholm, Sweden. Before setting up his own firm, Fredrik Norburg worked with arbitration and litigation at law firms Mannheimer Swartling and Bird & Bird in 1999–2009.

Fredrik Norburg has acted as counsel in numerous Swedish and international arbitration proceedings under a variety of rules and applicable laws, and in commercial litigation before Swedish courts of all instances, including several cases before the Swedish Supreme Court.

He is also frequently appointed as an arbitrator (chairman, sole arbitrator, co-arbitrator) in Swedish and international arbitration.

“Fredrik Norburg is looked upon with enormous favour by peers who consider him a top name for complex commercial disputes.” Who’s Who Legal Litigation, 2020

“Fredrik Norburg is experienced, has good commercial awareness, and is very good at leading the case forward.” Chambers Global, 2023

EXPERIENCE:

- Norburg & Scherp Advokat/Partner, 2013–
- Norburg Advokatbyrå, Advokat/Partner, 2009–2013
- Bird & Bird, Advokat, 2008–2009
- Mannheimer Swartling, Advokat/Associate 1999–2008

EDUCATION:

- LL.M. 1999, Gothenburg University
- Studies in German Law 1998, Mannheim University, Germany
- Studies in American and International Law at the 2002 Academy of American and International Law, Dallas, USA
- Training program for arbitrators 2008 arranged by the Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA) and the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce (SCC)

LANGUAGES:

- Swedish (native)
- English (fluent)
- German (basic)

MEMBERSHIPS AND APPOINTMENTS:

- Swedish Bar Association 2004–

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE FREDRIK NORBURG

- ICC commission on Arbitration and ADR
- Chairman of the advisory board of the Stockholm International Hearing Centre
- Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA) (Secretary/Board member 2004–2012)
- Swedish society for construction and consulting law (SVEFEK)
- Swedish Insurance Law Association
- Government appointed expert in a law revision committee concerning the recruitment of state court judges (Ju 2016:20)